DISTRICT OF NEW HAZELTON REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING October 3, 2022 COUNCIL CHAMBERS

1) CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 6:58 pm

PRESENT:	Mayor Lowry Councillor G. Burns Councillor J. Hobenshield Councillor R. Sturney Councillor B. Henwood Councillor M. Weeber
STAFF PRESENT:	L. Roe B. White
REGRETS:	Councillor A. Berg W. Hunt

2) MINUTES:

RESOLUTION 8133/22

MOVED & SECONDED

That, the minutes of the Sept 13, 2022 regular meeting be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

3) PETITIONS & DELEGATIONS: None

4) UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

5) CORRESPONDENCE:

6) REPORTS:

Councillor Sturney gave an update on Ross Lake. It is 2" below level it has been at historically. May need to put a new dam in, they are going to monitor the amphibians over the next few years. They have no baseline to go off of and said that water will drain faster with the new system.

Councillor Weeber gave an update on the Skeena TV Association.

Councillor Hobenshield gave report of the North West Library Association conference that she went to in Prince Rupert, many good speakers.

Mayor Lowry provided an update on the recent Regional District of Kitimat Stikine meeting.

7) BYLAWS: First and Second reading of Rezoning Bylaw No. 369, 2022 RESOLUTION 8134/22 MOVED & SI

MOVED & SECONDED

That, the District of New Hazelton give the first and second reading of the Rezoning Bylaw No. 369, 2022.

CARRIED

• Councillor B. Henwood opposed this resolution

8) NEW BUSINESS:

- a) Winterfest 2022 It would be December 2nd 2022, Council would like to go ahead depending on staffing. It would be an amended Winterfest if it is going to be done. Hot chocolate, coffee, tea, bon fire, carolers, cupcakes, a couple baskets and fireworks.
- b) Budget Meeting Council would like to do the Budget meeting November 14th @ 10:00am with lunch afterwards.
- c) Youth Parliament Council decided to sponsor 2 youth from the Hazelton Secondary School for the Youth Parliament.
 RESOLUTION 8135/22 MOVED & SECONDED

That, the District of New Hazelton sponsor two youth from the Hazelton Secondary School to go to the Youth Parliament.

CARRIED

- d) Council Schedule Council reviewed their schedule for the coming months.
- e) Councillor Hobenshield asked if we could do a call out to other artists for Christmas Cards this year.
- f) Councillor Hobenshield asked if we have received the RCMP Community Plan yet we have not.
- g) Councillor Hobenshield asked if a pile of dirt and asphalt would be dealt with that was left after paving We will ask Roger
- h) Councillor Hobenshield asked about the total project cost for the new Municipal Hall of 3 million dollars and where the money came from? Asked if we were over budget. This was explained by the Chief Financial Officer as being the accumulated overall costs which came in under budget.

10) ADJOURNMENT:

RESOLUTION 8136/22

That, the regular meeting be adjourned at 7:49 pm.

CARRIED

CERTIFIED CORRECT THIS 7th DAY OF NOVEMEBR, 2022

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

MAYOR

MOVED & SECONDED